
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 4/25/2012 2:14:32 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: 11204010 

An electronic copy to me would be appreciated if you could do it - but if you can't - i understand, i suspect we 
will get significant media interest and without the staff report, we won't have much to say. Thanks for your 
patience. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Apr 25, 2012, at 2:12 PM, "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

> I believe staff report gets mailed to PG&E but it is confidential for now so not posted. 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 02:08 PM 
> To: Cooke, Michelle 
> Subject: Re: 11204010 
> 
> will the staff report follow ? 
> 
> Sent from my iPad 
> 
> On Apr 25, 2012, at 2:00 PM, "Cooke, Michelle" 
<michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote: 
> 
> Fyi 
> 
> From: Lezcano, Margarita 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 01:57 PM 
> To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Cooke, Michelle; Nunez, Maria-Lydia 
> Subject: 11204010 
> 
> Hi Terrie 
> 
> Below is the link to the Oil. 
> 
> http://dGCS.cpuc.ca.goy/PUBLISHED/FINAL DECISION/164999.htm 
> 
> thanks 
> 
> Margie 
> 
> 
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